Comhairle Contae
Fhine Gall §
Fingal County r
ESE t\za Council
y —

Minutes

St. Margaret’s Community Liaison Group

Date: Tuesday, 12 April 2022
Time: 7.00pm
Location: Online — Zoom meeting

Meeting No: 37

Attendees:

Name Organisation Initial
Danny O’Hare Chair Chair
Leighanne Dunne Secretariat LD
Michelle Molloy daa MM
Matthew McAleese Fingal County Council MMA
lan Carey Fingal County Council IC
Grainne O’Reilly Dunbro Lane Residents Group GOR
Pearse Sutton St. Margaret’s and The Ward Residents Group PS
Mary Grogan St. Margaret’s and The Ward Residents Group MG
Ray Fox Irish Farmers Association RF

Apologies: Sean Costello, lan Carey, Liam O’Gradaigh

Absentees: Brendan O’Donoghue

Introduction Action Owner

Chair welcomed attendees to the meeting.

1. Apologies & Absentees Action Owner

Apologies: Sean Costello, lan Carey, Liam O’Gradaigh.
Absentees: Brendan O’Donoghue.

2. Approval of Minutes Action Owner

Previous meeting minutes were approved.

3. Matters Arising

LOG had requested feedback from daa and FCC regarding Prof. Munzel’s online
presentation of 15 February. MM outlined that Dublin Airport has several noise
abatement measures in place, in addition to noise mitigation measures. The Relevant
Action planning application included extensive noise modelling, and the planning

Document Classification: Class 2 - Confidential



Comhairle Contae
Fhine Gall §
Fingal County r
Eggt\za Council
y —

authorities had been provided with detailed data that referenced specific noise
contours including WHO’s guideline levels. RF asked if daa had any comment regarding
the ban of night-time flights as suggested in the presentation, and MM advised that
feedback was not point-specific but as already outlined.

MG requested daa’s feedback be distributed to all members. daa

MMA thanked the Secretariat for circulating the presentation and advised that he did
not have feedback on its content. MG asked if FCC had nothing to add given its
importance to the local community, and MMA reiterated that he had no further
comment.

4. FCC Update — presented by Matthew McAleese Action Owner

MMA advised that there was one action from the previous meeting in relation to
Kilshane Cross road works. MMA outlined the works are on schedule and due to be
completed by 8 July 2022.

MMA provided an update on the draft Fingal Development Plan advising that it is
currently on public display and that FCC has held two drop-in clinics to date in Swords
and Blanchardstown, and an online webinar. Two more drop-in clinics are to be held in
Balbriggan and Malahide. MMA also noted the last day for submissions is 12 May 2022.

5. daa Update — presented by Michelle Molloy Action Owner

MM presented daa’s update including the actions from the previous meeting, Dublin
Airport’s update including Covid restrictions, passenger numbers, Community Fund,
North Runway, land management and the underpass planning application.

MM advised that there is one outstanding action from the previous meeting, namely daa
IC’s request for the high resolution map of NMT locations. MM explained that this file
format had been requested and will be issued to members as soon as available.

RF had contacted MM prior to the meeting in relation to fly-tipping at daa lands. MM
advised that the lands in question were on lease to Irish Water as part of their mains
pipeline project and daa’s Commercial Property Department had liaised with them
regarding a solution. daa understood the importance of this issue and were taking
steps to ensure a speedy resolution. MM will continue to engage with RF as further
information becomes available.

MM advised that daa intends to lodge a planning application in May for an underpass
from Pier 3 to the West Apron. MG asked if the next CLG scheduled for 24 May could
be brought forward if the planning application is to be submitted before that date. MM
suggested that 10 May be provisionally held for the CLG meeting, and a project team daa
member will join the meeting to give members a full briefing. Members agreed this
approach and MM will confirm the date as soon as possible.

6. Residents Update Action Owner

MG enquired if leaflets would be delivered to the community regarding opening of
North Runway, and MM confirmed that St. Margaret’s, The Ward and rural locations
would receive leaflets, in a similar fashion to that undertaken for drop-in clinics. MG

Document Classification: Class 2 - Confidential



Comhairle Contae

Fhine Gall §
North Fingal County
Runway Council —

asked if the NMT locations had been finalized because the resident in Dunsoghly had
not been contacted yet. MM advised locations had been agreed at the previous
meeting and that there would be a permanent monitor at St. Margaret’s National
School, with the mobile monitor alternating first at Newtown, then Millhead, Dunsoghly

and The Ward. Details regarding the precise arrangements would be agreed with
individual contacts in each location.

7. Dublin Airport Planning Applications

Action Owner

MMA advised the planning list was circulated on 5 April which contained information
on a total of 8 applications.

8. Chairperson Meeting

Action Owner

The Chair advised that he had no meetings.

9. AOB Action Owner

No items raised

Meeting concluded at 8pm

Next Scheduled CLG Meeting:

7pm on Tuesday, 10 May 2022 (brought forward from 24 May 2022), via Zoom

Document Classification: Class 2 - Confidential




